
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, January 19, 2022 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of January 19, 2022  (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Quarterly Internal Audit Report 
 Superintendent Updates 
 Social/Emotional Supports for Families 
 Athletics Update: Gregory Parzych 
 Student Representative Report 
 School Business Administrator Report 

IX. Board Reports 
 Policy Committee 

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
 Regular Meeting of December 8, 2021 
 Regular Meeting of January 5, 2022 

XI. Personnel         (Board Action) 
 Resignation 

- School Monitor 
 Appointment 

- Cleaner 
 Family Leave of Absence 

XII. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  
 CSE, CPSE, and 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Substitutes 

- Teachers 
- Teacher Assistant 

XIII. Adjournment               (Board Action)   
 
 
 



Regular Meeting                     January 19, 2022 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, January 19, 2022 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 

Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Kelley Louthan  
   Joseph Callaghan  Steven Mark    
   Carter Chapman  Gail Musnicki 
   Jacob Hall   Maura Sullivan  
   Thomas Hawks     
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Nicole J. Green, Anneke Radin-
Snaith, Heather Clark, Pamela Claes and Max Ryan. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Jacob Hall. 
 

Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
January 19, 2022 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings: 

 Regular Meeting of December 8, 2021 
 Regular Meeting of January 5, 2022 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Jessica Rice, School 
Monitor, effective January 6, 2022, contingent upon her appointment as a Teacher Aide, 
effective January 6, 2022. 



Regular Meeting                      January 19, 2022 
 
 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 

District Board of Education approves the following probationary appointment, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 

 

Kevin Aikey, 112 North Main Street, Naples, NY 14512, as a Cleaner, effective January 20, 
2022, at the rate of $13.20/hour. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Margaret Welch, Elementary 
Teacher, for an unpaid family leave of absence commencing from the end of her paid 
pregnancy related disability leave through June 24, 2022, with benefits continuing throughout 
her leave as per leave as per the family medical leave act, anticipated delivery date on or 
around April 25, 2022. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Interim 
Superintendent Jeffrey Black, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

- Committee on Special Education actions of September 7, 2021; and December 16, 2021. 
 

-   Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of May 6, 2021. 
 

 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute 
Appointments, pending a successful background clearance report provided to the  
school as a result of the fingerprinting process: 
Name     Position  Address 
Anthony Devito    Teacher  5356 Sunflower Drive, Canandaigua, NY 14424  
Kelly Hall      Teacher        28 Thrall Street, Naples, NY 14512 
Kelly Hall      Teacher Assistant 28 Thrall Street, Naples, NY 14512   

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of January 19, 2022 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 

 
 





Athletic Update
January 2022



Fall Participation 

Fall Registrations:11

Programs offered:

*Girls Tennis has been moved to the spring and will be a coed team with Boys Tennis

Varsity Boys Soccer 
(15)

JV Boys Soccer (18) Modified Boys 
Soccer (16)

Varsity Girls Soccer 
(16)

Modified A Girls 
Soccer (19)

Varsity Golf (8) Varsity Cross 
Country (12)

Modified Cross 
Country (13)



Fall Highlights-Boys Soccer

The Boys Varsity Soccer Team won their 7th straight Finger Lakes West 
League title finishing with a 12-0 league record. Coach Betrus was named 
Coach of the year and 2021 Spring Mid-Atlantic Boys High School Coach of 
the year.

Individual Finger Lakes West Awards:
League MVP: Ryan Lester

1st Team Honors:

Austin Chapman

Owen Hulbert

Ryan Lester

2nd Team Honors:
Wyatt Woodard

Donivan Todd

Max Ryan

Honorable Mention:
Cade Rathbun

Cameran Mann



Fall Highlights-Girls Soccer

The Girls Varsity Soccer team finished with a 9-7 record.  The 
girls won their first sectional game before falling to Honeoye 
in the quarter finals.

1st Team Honors:
Kasey Hall
Anna Quarterman

2nd Team Honors:
Grace Uhlen
Adiah Northrup

Honorable Mention:
Polly Bay
Bella Fowler
Abby Hall



Fall Highlights-Cross Country

The Boys Cross Country team finished 7th in the WFL league

Drew Reigelsperger won the WFL race with a time of 17:03, 
finished 2nd in the sectional race and competed at the State and 
Federation race.

The Girls Cross Country team finished 11th in the WFL league

Erica Reigelsperger was named 3rd team WFL 



Winter Participation

Winter Registrations: 135 (14% increase of participation from 
2020-21 winter season)

Programs offered: 
Varsity Boys 
Basketball (8)

JV Boys 
Basketball (13)

Modified Boys 
Basketball (17)

Varsity Girls 
Basketball (7)

JV Girls 
Basketball (8)

Modified Girls 
Basketball (13)

Varsity 
Swimming and 
Diving (24)

Modified 
Swimming and 
Diving (17)

Varsity Alpine 
Skiing (16)

Varsity Bowling 
(9)



Dual Participation

According to Section V and the WFLAA student athletes are 
permitted to participate in two sports in one season.  At Naples 
we have worked with different groups of stakeholders to come up 
with an athletic dual participation policy that will allow 
transparency between the two sports while opening up the 
opportunity to increase participation on different sports teams.

Dual Participation Policy

https://docs.google.com/document/u/0/d/1ZqSfhraCJIddEOCnyLFGd87EShgXlf4aZC8RExXuTJ0/edit


COVID-19 Return to Play


	01 - Regular Meeting of January 19, 2022 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of January 19, 2022 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - 2nd Quarter Internal Auditor Report - Oct 28, 2021 - Dec 31, 2021
	04 - Athletics Update - 2022-01-19

